
Richard Dwyer 

From: Boulanger,Natalie [NCR] [Natalie.Boulanger@ec.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2008 8:56 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Don Carr; Rauch,Tim [Wpg]; Eureka Wx Stn; Boulanger,Natalie [NCR]

Subject: RE: 3BC-EUR0611 Spill Contingency Plan Addendum
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8/19/2008

Mr. Dwyer, 
  
We will address the email below immediately. 
  
Regards, 

Natalie Boulanger, P.eng  
Manager, Distric 3  
Property Management, Environment Canada  
335 River Road  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K1A 0H3  
courrier K1V 1C7  
   
Tel: (613) 949-8555  
Fax: (613) 949-9017  
Cell: (613) 796-8327   

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: August 19, 2008 10:52 AM 
To: Boulanger,Natalie [NCR] 
Cc: 'Don Carr' 
Subject: 3BC-EUR0611 Spill Contingency Plan Addendum 
  
Good morning; 
  
Please see attached requesting spill plan addendum. 
  
Regards, 

________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org


